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MEMORANDUM
Date: January 03, 2020
To: Assistive Devices Program Registered Vendors
From: Eva Roszuk, Director, Assistive Devices Program (ADP)

Subject:  eSubmission — Secure Electronic Submission of Invoices

In line with government-wide efforts towards Open for Business — Burden Reduction Strategy,
and as part of work to improve program’s efficiency and accountability, the Assistive Devices
Program (ADP) is proceeding with implementing phase one of the eSubmission project.

The eSubmission is a digital solution that will, in part, allow the electronic submission of vendor
invoices through new digital channels.

Early in 2020, vendors registered with the ADP will be able to submit their invoices electronically
through new channels.

Further details including the exact date of implementation and the technical specifications will
follow.

We look forward to working together to deliver simpler, faster and better services to all
Ontarians through enhanced electronic business delivery.

Sincerely,
(original signed by)
Eva Roszuk

Director
Assistive Devices Program
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